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2/11/16 

Bobby Allen 179821.71.0404 
City of Memphis – SARP10  
3485 Poplar Ave., Ste 230  
Memphis, TN 38111  

Subject: Bids for Front Street and Mud Island Interceptor Rehab 

Unfortunately, SARP10 only received one bid for the Front Street and Mud Island Interceptor 
Rehabilitation Project. This Bid exceeded our estimate for the work. As a result of having only one 
bid submitted, the project being more expensive than planned and other informalities SARP10 has 
elected to rebid the project. We have applied “value engineering” and revised the scope to only 
include CD required projects so the next bid will be more consistent with industry prices.   

  

Very truly yours, 
 
BLACK & VEATCH 

 
Brad Davis, PE 
Deputy Program Manager 
 
 

 


